
State of Florida 0 

DATE: July 21, 1999 

FROM: Division of Legal Services (Clemons) 

RE: 

TO: Mary Bane, Deputy Executive 

Division of Telecommunications 
Deferral of Item No. 18 from the July 27, 1999, Agenda Conference 

On July 20, 1999, staff received a request for deferral of Item No. 18, Docket No. 
990797-TCY from Goran Dragoslavic d/b/a First American Telecommunications Corporation. 
First American stated that it had just received notification from the Commission and needed 
more time to prepare for the Agenda Conference. In view of First American's request for more 
time, staff supports the request for deferral. 

cc: Division of Legal Services 
Division of Telecommunications 
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1. 

July 20, 1999 

Z O ' d  

Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FT, 323W-4850 
Attn: Ms. Biegnlski 

Re: Show Cause: #990797n 

Dear Ms. Biegalski: 

Pursuant to our conversation on July 20, 1999, we arc requesting that docket #990797-TC 
Bc deferred from the July 27* conference datc until the Aub.llst 17* meeting. 1 rcceived 
this notice yestcrday afternoon infh"3 us of your initiation of  show cause proceedings 
against First American Telecommunication Curp.. I requcst this deferment so that I am 
ablc t o  research our files to prepare our defense, We repeatedly requested guidance &om 
the Public Servicc Commission as to the interpretation and enforcement of the rules 
regulating our industry. After numerous lettcrs and phone caIIs, we were not given any 
directions whatsoever. 
Tf you would like to discuss my request, please feel free to amtact mc at the above phone 
number or address, 

S incercly, 

tidy 'l'homas Strempack 
Corporate Atiomey 
First American Tclc". corp. 



July 20, 1999 

Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Attn: Ms. Biegalski 

Re: Show Cause: #990797-TC 

Dear Ms. Biegalski: 

Pursuant to our conversation on July 20, 1999, we are requesting that docket #990797-TC 
Be deferred fiom the July 27‘h conference date until the August 1 7‘h meeting. I received 
this notice yesterday afternoon informing us of your initiation of show cause proceedings 
against First American Telecommunication Corp.. I request this deferment so that I am 
able to research our files to prepare our defense. We repeatedly requested guidance from 
the Public Service Commission as to the interpretation and enforcement of the rules 
regulating our industry. After numerous letters and phone calls, we were not given any 
directions whatsoever. 
If you would like to discuss my request, please feel free to contact me at the above phone 
number or address. 

Sincerely, 

Gdy Thomas Strempack 
Corporate Attorney 
First American Telecom. Corp. 

“Providing over 10 years of excellence in payptiont: conimunications.” 



(I, 
State of Florida 

-M-E-M- 0 -R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: July 21, 1999 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Clemons) 

RE: 

Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director 

Division of Telecommunications 
Deferral of Item No. 18 from the July 27, 1999, Agenda Conference 

On July 20, 1999, staff received a request for deferral of Item No. 18, Docket No. 
990797-TC, from Goran Dragoslavic d/b/a First American Telecommunications Corporation. 
First American stated that it had just received notification from the Commission and needed 
more time to prepare for the Agenda Conference. In view of First American's request for more 
time, staff supports the request for deferral. 

cc: Division of Legal Services 
Division of Telecommunications 



Z O ' d  

July 20, 1999 

Public Service Co"ission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FT, 323'363-0850 
Attn: Ms. Biegalski 

Re: Show Cause: #990797a 

h a r  Ms. Biegalski: 

Pursuant to our conversation on July 20, 1999, we arc requesting that docket ff990797-TC 
Bc deferred from the July 27* conference date until the Aupyst 17* meeting. 1 rcceived 
this notice yestcrday afternuon infbrming us of your initiation o f  show cause proceedings 
against First American Telecommunication Corp.. I requcst this deferment so that 1 am 
ablc to research our fiies to prepare our defense, We repeatedly requested guidance from 
the Public Service Commission as to the intcrprctation and enfurcement of the rules 
regulating our industry. After numerous lettcrs and phone calls, we were not given any 
directions whatsoever. 
Tf you would like to discuss my request, please feel free to contact mc at the above phone 
number or address, 

Gdy 'l'homas Strempack 
Corporate Attorney 
First American Tclccom. Carp. 


